

1 2906-S AMH CARL H4297.2

2 SHB 2906 - H AMD TO H AMD (H-4293.2/94) 1154 LOST 02/21/94

3 By Representative Carlson

4

5 On page 15, line 29 of the amendment, after "~~((twenty-three))~~"
6 strike "sixty-five" and insert "thirty"

7 On page 15, line 34 of the amendment, after "~~((Four))~~" strike
8 "Twenty-five" and insert "Five"

9 On page 15, line 36 of the amendment, after "~~((Four))~~" strike "Ten"
10 and insert "Five"

11 On page 15, line 38 of the amendment, after "~~((Twelve))~~" strike
12 "Twenty" and insert "Sixteen"

13 On page 16, line 1 of the amendment, after "~~((Three))~~" strike "Ten"
14 and insert "Four"

15 On page 16, line 4 of the amendment, after "~~((fifteen))~~" strike
16 "fifty-five" and insert "twenty"

17 On page 16, line 9 of the amendment, after "~~((Four))~~" strike
18 "Twenty-five" and insert "Five"

19 On page 16, line 11 of the amendment, after "~~((Eight))~~" strike
20 "Twenty" and insert "Eleven"

21 On page 16, line 13 of the amendment, after "~~((Three))~~" strike
22 "Ten" and insert "Four"

23 EFFECT: Raises the fee for an original concealed pistol license
24 from \$23 to \$30, and the fee for a renewal license from \$15 to \$20.
25 The amendment distributes the fees to the same recipients, on
26 approximately the same percentage basis, as currently designated by
27 statute. In comparison, SHB 2906 raises the fee for an original

1 license to \$65, and the fee for a renewal license to \$55, and changes
2 the fee distribution.

--- END ---